BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR LAND SURVEYORS

January 21, 2004

The Board of Examiners for Land Surveyors convened at 9:00 A.M. at 555 N. Cotner Blvd., Lower Level, Lincoln, NE with the following members present:

Gary D. Tinkham, Chairperson Donald L. Pettigrew, Vice-Chairperson Sheryl K. Jordan Dennis D. Podany Darold E. Tagge James L. Brown, Secretary

Others present: Kathy Martin

Public notice of this meeting was given by publication in *The Lincoln Journal Star* on January 9, 2004.

All items voted on were done so in the form of a roll call.

Moved by Podany and seconded by Pettigrew that the minutes of the September 18, 2003 meeting be approved.

Voting Aye: Jordan, Pettigrew, Podany, Tagge, Tinkham.

Motion carried.

Moved by Podany and seconded by Tagge that the Board go into executive session at 9:01 A.M. with James L. Brown and Kathy Martin present for the purpose of discussing Class II, Class III and Class I applications.

Voting Aye: Pettigrew, Podany, Tagge, Tinkham, Jordan.

Motion carried.

Moved by Podany and seconded by Pettigrew that the Board return to regular session at 10:45 A.M.

Voting Aye: Podany, Tagge, Tinkham, Jordan, Pettigrew.

Motion carried.

Moved by Tagge and seconded by Podany to table the land surveyor application of Edward S. Wright until the March 18, 2004 meeting.

Voting Aye: Tagge, Tinkham, Jordan, Pettigrew, Podany.

Moved by Podany and seconded by Jordan that the application of Robert A. Peschel for registration by reciprocity from Kansas be approved and that he be required to appear before the Secretary of the Board for an interview and land surveyor examination.

Voting Aye: Tinkham, Jordan, Pettigrew, Podany, Tagge.

Motion carried.

Moved by Tagge and seconded by Jordan that the application of John B. Young for registration by reciprocity from Kansas be approved and that he be required to appear before the Secretary of the Board for an interview and land surveyor examination.

Voting Aye: Jordan, Pettigrew, Podany, Tagge, Tinkham.

Motion carried.

Moved by Podany and seconded by Jordan that the application of Jacob H. Ripp be approved and that he be permitted to take the next surveyor-in-training examination.

Voting Aye: Pettigrew, Podany, Tagge, Tinkham, Jordan.

Motion carried.

Moved by Podany and seconded by Tagge to table the land surveyor application of Virlyn S. Bolte until the March 18, 2004 meeting.

Voting Aye: Podany, Tagge, Tinkham, Jordan, Pettigrew.

Motion carried.

Moved by Podany and seconded by Jordan that the application of Jason Thompson be approved and that he be permitted to take the next land surveyor examination.

Voting Aye: Tagge, Tinkham, Jordan, Pettigrew, Podany.

Motion carried.

Moved by Podany and seconded by Jordan that the application of Charles G. Lovell be approved and that he be permitted to take the next land surveyor examination.

Voting Aye: Tinkham, Jordan, Pettigrew, Podany, Tagge.

Motion carried.

Moved by Podany and seconded by Jordan that the application of Paul Grabowski be approved and that he be permitted to take the next land surveyor examination.

Voting Aye: Jordan, Pettigrew, Podany, Tagge, Tinkham.

Moved by Podany and seconded by Jordan that the application of Dean J. Fiala be approved and that he be permitted to take the next land surveyor examination.

Voting Aye: Pettigrew, Podany, Tagge, Tinkham, Jordan.

Motion carried.

Moved by Podany and seconded by Jordan that the application of Chris Witulski be approved and that he be permitted to take the next land surveyor examination.

Voting Aye: Podany, Tagge, Tinkham, Jordan, Pettigrew.

Motion carried.

Moved by Podany and seconded by Jordan that the application of Kevin A. Hodgson be approved and that he be permitted to take the next land surveyor examination.

Voting Nay: Tagge, Tinkham, Jordan, Pettigrew, Podany.

Motion not carried.

Moved by Pettigrew and seconded by Tagge that the applications of Todd Gnuse, Frank Smutny, Christopher S. Baker, Brian J. Benson, Joshua D. Borchers and Timothy J. Siedschlag be approved and that they be permitted to take the next surveyor-in-training examination.

Voting Aye: Tinkham, Jordan, Pettigrew, Podany, Tagge.

Motion carried.

Moved by Pettigrew and seconded by Podany that the application of Byron Hopkins and William R. Murray be approved without payment of the re-examination fee and that they be permitted to take the next surveyor-in-training examination.

Voting Nay: Jordan, Pettigrew, Podany, Tagge, Tinkham.

Motion not carried.

Moved by Pettigrew and seconded by Jordan that the application of Albert G. Demuth be approved and that he be permitted to take the next land surveyor examination.

Voting Aye: Pettigrew, Podany, Tagge, Tinkham, Jordan.

Motion carried.

The discussion of the Land Surveyor and Surveyor-in-Training applications and reference letter was tabled.

Moved by Pettigrew and seconded by Jordan to proceed with the agreement with NCEES to proctor the examination.

Voting Aye: Podany, Tagge, Tinkham, Jordan, Pettigrew.

It was reported to the Board that the following registrations were cancelled effective April 1, 2003:

Marvin S. Athey, LS-56
Arthur E. Petersen, LS-395
Kenneth L. Drost, LS-277
Michael T. Caniglia, SIT-191
Jonathan H. Fleener, SIT-141
Roger Hofts, SIT-168
Michael E. Small, SIT-190
Charles Ahern, Inactive
Robert C. Corbet, Inactive
Kenneth Dukes, Inactive
Kenneth Dukes, Inactive
Paul Kasl, Inactive
Paul Kasl, Inactive
Edward J. Sedlacek, Inactive
Daniel J. Westover, Inactive
Thomas E. Wharton, Inactive

Moved by Tagge and seconded by Jordan that the PDHs of Thaniel E. Monaco be approved.

Voting Aye: Tagge, Tinkham, Jordan, Pettigrew, Podany.

Moved by Pettigrew and seconded by Podany that the following vouchers be approved:

DAS-Materiel Div., August postage	393.05
DAS-Materiel Div., printing annual report	386.87
DAS-Materiel Div., notice of Sept. board meeting & public hearing	38.62
Darold E. Tagge, travel expenses	157.25
Dennis D. Podany, travel expenses	59.86
Donald L. Pettigrew, travel expenses	296.07
Gary D. Tinkham, travel expenses	43.80
Hampton Inn, lodging for Tagge for September meeting	55.00
JP Cooke, LS seals	46.79
Kathy Martin, travel expenses annual meeting	196.88
State Treasurer, general fund reimbursement Fourth Quarter 02-03	1,406.35
Super 8, lodging for Pettigrew for September meeting	45.00
September Total	3,125.54
DAS-Materiel, September postage	31.33
BELF, rent 7/1/03 thru 9/30/03	
General Fund Reimbursement First Quarter 03-04	1,412.78
October Total	1,987.39
DAS-Materiel, October postage	53.36
November Total	53.36
Aspen Publishing, Inc., subscription for law CD for '04	689.80
DAS-Materiel Div., November postage	11.60
December Total	701.40
Voting Aye: Tinkham, Jordan, Pettigrew, Podany, Tagge.	

Motion carried.

Moved by Podany and seconded by Tagge that the Board adjourn.

Voting Aye: Jordan, Pettigrew, Podany, Tagge, Tinkham.

Motion carried.

The Board adjourned at 11:32 A.M.

James L. Brown,	Secretary